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wot! Hrs. Samusl D. Ruby Lo, ys uo pete . oh : 

- 11615 Jnameatoun Road | , SO: 
Dallas, Texas 

Doar Meo, Pobys 

four lstter to tho Attorney General dated August 18, 
196, hay baen referred to ms for reply. ne 

1 wish to assure you that this Department's Federal 
Bureau of Investigation hag mover nt any time placed or 
caus7td to be placed any monitoring device or sowcalled "wire 
top" on the telaphone line of either Samuel D, Ruby or 
Nru. "ve Orant, nor has it dona so with respect to the tele- 
phon? lino of any other manter of Jack L. Ruby's family. 

On the contrary, I havo bacn informed that a complete 
” check of tha telephone linog of Serwel D, Ruby and Mrs, Eva ” 

Grant wes mode en August 25, 194], and disclosed no evidence 
to indicate that any monitoring device had ever bean used on 
either of those lines, - . ae Ea 

    

Sincerely, 

HEREEKT J. MILLE?, Jn. 
Assistant ftiorney Goneral   
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